From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 6:45 AM
To: press@zohranforassembly.com; volunteer@zohranforassembly.com
Subject: You can win! -- corruption/grand jury complaint vs Assemblywoman

Simotas, filed with Queens D.A., for "wilful misconduct in office", involving
larceny & fraud, including as to her OWN legislative salary & the
Legislature's OWN budget

Attachments: 6-9-20-complaint-queens-da-katz.pdf

Dear Candidate Mamdani --
| was disappointed not have heard from you, in response to my below two e-mails.

Attached it the corruption/grand jury complaint | filed against Assemblywoman Simotas with Queens
District Attorney Katz, on June 9"". The substantiating EVIDENCE to which it refers is all accessible from
CJA’s webpage for the complaint, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-
legislative/grand-juries.htm.

| again invite you to call me, directly — as with this, you can win!
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 9:56 AM

To: 'press@zohranforassembly.com' <press@zohranforassembly.com>;
'volunteer@zohranforassembly.com' <volunteer@zohranforassembly.com>

Subject: You can win, easily & without money, NY's 36th Assembly seat. All it takes is "whistle-
blowing".

Dear Candidate Zohran Kwame Mamdani,

| am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA), based in White Plains, New York.

You can win your Democratic primary for New York’s 36" Assembly seat, easily and without money — and
the general election — against Incumbent Assemblyman Aravella Simotas, a lawyer. All it takes is
"whistle-blowing" from the bully-pulpit of your candidacy. Please call me for details — and the
EVIDENCE that backs it up, accessible from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org.



https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-2020-21-budget/da-complaints/6-9-20-complaint-queens-da-katz.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:press@zohranforassembly.com
mailto:volunteer@zohranforassembly.com
http://www.judgewatch.org/

On the assumption that you are unfamiliar with Article VII, §81-7 of the New York State Constitution
pertaining to the fashioning and enactment of the state budget, here it is:
https://codes.findlaw.com/ny/constitution-of-the-state-of-new-
york/#!tid=N9A526E8102AB49058F336F851D9B3DA7. I'd like to begin our conversation by discussing
it — followed by a discussion of Assemblywoman Simotas’ on-the-job performance as a member of the
Assembly Ways & Means Committee and Assembly Judiciary Committee — and as the former co-chair of
the Legislative Commission on Administrative Regulations Review. The issues will include
Assemblywoman Simotas’ OWN legislative pay and the Legislature’s OWN budget, both of which are
larcenous.

Although | previously contacted you, by the below April 28, 2020 e-mail, | received no
response. Perhaps it was overlooked.

| look forward to hearing from you soon. Please be in front of your computer, when you call.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:06 PM
To: 'volunteer@zohranforassembly.com' <volunteer@zohranforassembly.com>

Subject: | can help you win --

TO: CANDIDATE ZOHRAN KWAME MAMDANI

Thank you for running against Assemblywoman Aravella Simotas, a lawyer, whose important committee
assignments include the Assembly Judiciary Committee and Assembly Ways and Means Committee, and,
previously, co-chair of the Legislative Commission on Administrative Regulations Review. | can furnish
you with documentary proof of her corruption, in office — for which she and her fellow legislative
incumbents must not only be voted out, but indicted.

Call me.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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